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Your ref: 

02/03/2023

Subject: Application for a premises licence - Pizza and Ice 25 High Road 
Chadwell Heath RM6 6PU.

Dear Licensing Team, 

On behalf of the Commissioner for Police of the Metropolis I wish to make a representation against the 
application for a premises licence at Pizza and Ice 25 High Road Chadwell Heath RM6 6PU.

The applicant has submitted this application for a new premises licence in order to obtain Late Night 
Refreshment. It currently doesn’t hold a licence to permit any form of licensable activity.

I make these representations under the principle licensing objectives of;

 Prevention of Crime & Disorder
 Prevention of Public Nuisance

As part of my role as the Police Licensing Officer I reviewed the application submitted by Graham 
Hopkins of GT Licensing on behalf of the applicant Mohammed Nawaz.

The application has been submitted and requesting a licence to allow late night refreshment and 
delivery option from (Sunday – Thursday) 11pm until 2am, (Friday & Saturday) 11pm until 3am.

The application contains some basic and expected conditions for a Late Night Refreshment venue, but 
the hours are not deemed suitable for the location.

It is the understanding of Police that the Local Authority Licensing Officer has submitted a 
representation against the application. Within this representation there are recommended conditions 
and hours.

None of the recommendations are deemed excessive and Police would agree and support those 
recommendations from the Local Authority.



Police have had contact from Graham Hopkins prior to the application being submitted asking for 
comment, without supplying any details of the application.

After having replied asking for the hours in which were due to be applied for, Police had a response 
from Graham Hopkins stating the hours were to be, as seen in the current application.

Police advised Graham Hopkins that his applicant should seek to reduce the hours applied for. 
Suggestions from Police were in fact, the hours which the Local Authority Licensing Officer had 
suggested in their representation;

Sunday – Thursday until 00.00am
Friday & Saturday until 01:00am

It was made clear that these hours would still make the applicant’s venue one of the latest opening 
venues within the vicinity.

Police have had no response since, from Graham Hopkins regarding these proposed hours.

It is not deemed that any additional hours are required for a venue which will be obtaining a premises 
licence for the first time, and sits within an area which contain residential properties.

The proposed hours by the applicant are the main concerns for Police, as it would be a beacon for 
people to attend at a late hour throughout the week.
Likely to be attracted by the patrons of the Eva Hart Public House located nearby. Therefore 
increasing the possibility of a gathering of intoxicated individuals into the early morning near 
residential properties, which could lead to additional crime & disorder taking place.

Should the sub-committee wish to grant the application with the reduced and recommended hours 
then, Police would also like to see the below conditions added to the licence in addition;

 “From midnight the venue shall operate a delivery only service”.

 “No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall 
emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the 
premises which gives rise to a nuisance”.

 “Vehicles used for delivery must switch of their engines when waiting outside of the 
premises for the collection of food for delivery.”

Should this application be granted, as applied for by the applicant, it could also become a trigger point 
for multiple Late Night Refreshment venues to decide to increase their hours into the early hours of the 
morning, which could potentially disturb residents and their possibility of sleep, with multiple venues 
being open and trading and using delivery vehicles coming and going. Increasing the likelihood the 
public nuisance for the local area. Therefore this applicantion should be granted with the reduced 
hours and proposed conditions, or refused in its entirety.

I object on the grounds of the above.

Regards,

PC Owen DUNN 3326EA
East Area Licensing Team 


